

Dear Members and Friends,

Please accept our sincere apologies for the error in our previous newsletter. We would like to clarify that our Guadiana River Cruise will take place on **Monday, June 9th**. We are grateful to those who noticed the discrepancy and kindly brought it to our attention— thank you for your attention to detail.

We are currently organizing our lists for the upcoming events. Please note that while we will respond to all inquiries, it may take a little time as we work through each message with care. Below, please find an agenda of planned events in Loulé area with a short description and prices. All the details will be provided closer to the events' dates. Stay tuned and book now!

## April 24th (Thu) 12:30 pm - Social Lunch - at Mahalo Restaurant

Address: Santa Bárbara de Nexe, 8005-491 Faro

Map: <a href="https://g.co/kgs/A1cfoFx">https://g.co/kgs/A1cfoFx</a> (10 minutes from Loulé)

A three-course meal with fish, meat or a vegetarian option, two drinks included, served family style.

Price: Members – €30 pp, non-members - €33 pp

It's a great chance to catch up, enjoy some good food, and connect at one of the most voted for locations!

## May 13th (Tue) - Pottery Wheel Experience - with Loulé Creativo (Loulé Municipality) - Loulé city centre. Two lessons.

**Lesson 1:** 10:00 am – 12:30 pm **Lesson 2:** 2:30 pm – 5:00 pm

Join for an unforgettable creative experience in the beautiful studio in Loulé city center, exclusively in English for *afpop*! 2 lessons, 6 people per lesson.

Price: Members: €35 pp, Guests: €37 pp.

## May 22nd (Thu) 12:00 pm - Social Lunch - Tribulum Restaurant

Address: R. Cristóvão Pires Norte, 8135-117 Almancil

Map: https://g.co/kgs/eZQfssM

Menu set (with options), two drinks included. The price will be approximately €35 for Members, we'll clarify it later.

A casual lunch to bring everyone together in a friendly and informal setting. It would be a pleasure to have you with us!

## June 9th (Mon), early start - Guadiana River Trip

We meet and sail from Vila Real de Santo Antonio. We stop in Foz de Odeleite for a traditional Portuguese "all you can eat & drink" lunch (included in the price) with music, dancing, entertainment, swimming pool available at the restaurant. After lunch we sail back to Vila Real de Santo Antonio. An optional coach is available for booking if you would like to be taken there and back from your area to Vila Real de Santo Antonio. It's an all-day event with an early start, full of positive emotions, great experience and warm company!

Prices: Members: €48,50 pp, Guests: €52,50 pp, Coach: €11 pp

June 24th (Tue) - Portuguese Traditional Tile Painting - with Loulé Creativo (Loulé Municipality)
This will be in their studio in Loulé city center, exclusively in English for *afpop*. Time to be confirmed.
Learn about Portuguese culture through creating traditional tiles guided by local craftsman! 12-15 people.

Price: Members: €35 pp, Guests: €37 pp

With all our best wishes,

**Phil and Victoria afpop** Loulé Area Event Organisers

Email: loule@afpop.com